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Memorandum 

Memorandum No: 24-031 

Date: February 16, 2024 

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice Mayor, and Commissioners 

~ From: Greg Chavarria , City Manager Greg ~ varria{Feb l6, 202416 46EST) 

Re: February 20, 2024, Walk-On Notification 

The intent of this memorandum is to notify you of a potential Walk-On item for the 
February 20, 2024, agenda. As City staff are finalizing the 2024 spring break operations 
plans, we are recommending and amendment to Section 8-55.5 High Impact Events on 
Beach Property for purposes of public safety. 

Section 8.55.5 defines a high impact event on the beach property and provides the City 
Manager with additional authority to impose immediate measures to protect the beach 
property from damage and property degradation and in order to protect the health, safety, 
and welfare of the general public. 

City staff recommend modifications to the ordinance so that the City Manager has 
additional authority to address issues should they arise. The details of the amendment 
will be discussed as part of the City Manager's Report at the February 20, 2024, 
Conference Meeting. The amendment will require two readings which, if walked on, could 
be completed before the peak of the spring break period . 

If you have any questions, please contact Ben Rogers, Director of Transportation and 
Mobility, at brogers@fortlauderdale.gov. 

c: Anthony G. Fajardo, Assistant City Manager 
Susan Grant, Assistant City Manager 
Thomas Ansbro, City Attorney 
David R. Soloman, City Clerk 
Patrick Reilly, City Auditor 
Department Directors 
CMO Managers 
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